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Addendum No: (1) 
 

Bid No: 40006-127 
Bid Name: Oil/Water Separator Services – Disposal of Non-Hazardous Waste     
Bid Date April 17, 2024 at 2:00PM CST 

Addendum No: 1 
Date Issued: April 15, 2024 

This addendum is hereby officially made a part of the referenced solicitation. The below has been clarified 
as follows. 

1. Can a line item to reflect pressure washing be added? Yes, please include a price on this form to:  Pressure 
wash separator pond and surrounding concrete pads surrounding separator and the pond area.  
$______________  (If included but No Charge, please include $0.00 on this line). 

 
2. Can a line item for an energy surcharge be added? No 

 
3. Can you please clarify if the 8,000-gallon quantity is an annual or quarterly estimate? Quarterly 

 
4. For Item C on the Bid Form:  is this charge in addition to Items A & B? Yes 

 
5. Availability of Bidder? On Page 4 of the Bid Document under #5 Services: this statement is hereby 

added to the services and by signing the bid & this Addenda you are accepting the following 
statement as part of your bid.  A company representative responsible for 24-hour and cell phone 
access must be available if needed in case of a problem or emergency.   Upon award of bid, the 
successful bidder shall furnish the available cell phone number to the College’s Representative.  

 
 Acknowledgement: Acknowledgement of this addendum is mandatory.  
 

Please complete #1 above and sign below where indicted and email to wboesc@dcc.edu 
or if mailing, this form must be received prior to the opening date and time indicated in 
the bid documents.  Failure to acknowledge and/or submit addenda by the bid due date 
and time will cause your bid to be disqualified. 

 
The below signed acknowledges receipt of this addendum 

 
Company:  Signature:   

 

Printed 
Name   
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